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Approved.
 
Thank you & have a great day,
 

SALES RLA 313 173 | 300 185 | PROPERTY MANAGEMENT RLA 300 938 | RLA 313 936

 

From: Renee Baxter <renee.baxter@expaustralia.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 9:27 AM
To: chris.janzon@expaustralia.com.au
Subject: FW: Sales Advice: 32 Settlers Boulevard Chisholm

 
Hi Chris, 
Please see below and respond with your approval for the ledger transfer from 32 Settlers Boulevard to 34 Settlers Boulevard
Thanks
 
Kind regards,
Renee Baxter
Trust Accountant
Email:  renee.baxter@expaustralia.com.au
Ph: (07) 5620 0588
www.expaustralia.com.au

 
 
From: Hughes, Leanne <LHughes@clarendon.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 9:23 AM
To: david.cowan@expaustralia.com.au; admin@eaststconveyancing.com.au; Toni at East St <Toni@eaststconveyancing.com.au>
Cc: renee.baxter@expaustralia.com.au; emily.geary@expaustralia.com.au; Devicenzi, Adriana <ADevicenzi@clarendon.com.au>; Spain, Kyle <KSpain@clarendon.com.au>
Subject: RE: Sales Advice: 32 Settlers Boulevard Chisholm

 
Hi all, as discussed the purchasers (Le & Nguyen) are swapping properties and will be purchasing 34 Settlers Boulevard.
 
I confirm/advise:

1. The initial deposit paid on 32 Settlers Boulevard is to be transferred to the purchase of 34 Settlers  Boulevard;
2. The purchaser will transfer the difference of deposit monies to the agent;
3. Contracts on 32 Settlers Boulevard will be rescinded by the purchasers;
4. Fresh contracts for the purchase of 34 Settlers Boulevard will be entered into between the parties noting that the cooling off expiry date is to be 28/03/2025 being the current expiry on No. 32.

 
 
Thank you.
 
Leanne​​​​ Hughes
Property & Conveyancing Manager

  02 8850 9060
  LHughes@clarendon.com.au

  CampbellProperty.com.au
  21 Solent Circuit Norwest NSW 2153

Campbell Property Group (CPG), the parent company for Clarendon Homes, Domaine Homes, CPG Estates and Loan Market Elevate

​Security Advice: Please be aware that there is a significant risk posed by cyber fraud, specifically relating to email accounts and bank account details. Our bank account details will never change during the course of a transaction, and we will never change our bank details via email. Please check account details with us in person. We will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect account.
 
​CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer. 

 
From: david.cowan@expaustralia.com.au <david.cowan@expaustralia.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2025 6:29 PM
To: admin@eaststconveyancing.com.au; Toni at East St <Toni@eaststconveyancing.com.au>; Spain, Kyle <KSpain@clarendon.com.au>; Hughes, Leanne <LHughes@clarendon.com.au>
Cc: renee.baxter@expaustralia.com.au; emily.geary@expaustralia.com.au; Devicenzi, Adriana <ADevicenzi@clarendon.com.au>
Subject: Sales Advice: 32 Settlers Boulevard Chisholm

 

Hi Guys,

Please find attached the sales advice for 32 Settlers Boulevard, Chisholm.

The buyer would like this exchanged by tomorrow to cancel the open home scheduled for the Saturday. The 0.25% deposit has already been paid. Please let us know if there’s anything needed to help expedite the process.

Looking forward to your confirmation.

Kind regards,
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REALTY

Chris Janzon
Director
Sales | Portfolio Services | Agent Growth

0423 283 265

chris janzon@expaustralia.com.au
www.propertyaspirations.com.au
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David Cowan
0422 707 333

david.cowan@expaustrali.com.au
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